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Mrs. Kimberly Hornberg Office: 630.463.3200
3300 Heartland Drive Fax: 630.463.3209
Geneva, IL 60134

TO: Todd Latham & Scott Ney
FROM: Kimberly Hornberg

RE: Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
DATE: July 31, 2021

Mr. Latham & Mr. Ney,

In accordance with Policy 8:80 for Gifts, Grants and Bequests, donations having a more than a
$500.00 value shall be accepted by the Board of Education.

Girl Scout Troop 1645 has donated the following which will exceed $500:
e ADA-compliant raised forward-facing outdoor garden bed from Accessible Gardens
o Cost: $1,408.00
o Delivery: $388.00
o Total: $1,796.00
o Sponsored by City of Geneva Natural Resource Committee, contact: Jay
Womack, jay.womack@gza.com
e Pavers for ADA compliant walking path, phase 1 of garden
o Estimated value: $3,000.00
o Provided by: Lawn Boys Landscaping, preferred landscaper of Geneva School
District 304, contact: Chad Markuson, chad.lawnboyz@gmail.com
e Picnic table donation from Melissa Harbach
o Estimated value of lumber $150.00
o Donated by Brownie troop from Heartland Elementary
Grand Total= $4,946

These supplies and resources will support Heartland by providing a sensory garden for our
students and community. The anticipated start date for this project is late summer/early fall
2021. I am requesting approval from the Board of Education, at their upcoming regularly
scheduled meeting to accept these donations for the 21-22 school year to Heartland
Elementary School from Girl Scout Troop 1645.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Hornberg
Principal, Heartland Elementary School, Geneva #304
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